Elise Vermeulen

From: Elise Vermeulen
Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2014 9:21 AM
To: A K Kharivhe; Adv. ME Ntsoane; Clir PA Motsito; EB Nieuwoudt; Mrs Lucy Kobe; Mrs

MM Makwaana; Mrs. MS Mabitsela; Paul Anthony Scrupon; Piet van Rensburg;
South African Heritage Resource

Cc: Alicia Sigamoney

Subject: Rooiberg Landfill site_Notification of proposed Basic Assessment and Waste
Management License Application

Attachments: Letter to IAP's.pdf

Importance: High

Tracking: Recipient Delivery
A K Kharivhe

Adv. ME Ntsoane

Clir PA Motsito

EB Nieuwoudt

Mrs Lucy Kobe

Mrs MM Makwaana

Mrs. MS Mabitsela

Paul Anthony Scrupon

Piet van Rensburg

South African Heritage Resource

Alicia Sigamoney Delivered: 22-Jan-14 9:22 AM

Morning,

Please see attached notification of the proposed Basic Assessment and Waste Management License
Application for the existing Rooiberg Landfill site in the Limpopo Province.

Kind Regards,

Elise Vermeulen | Bsc (Hons): Environmental Management

Environmental Practitioner | Aurecon

T +27 12 427 2485 | M +27 83 573 9631

E

Aurecon Centre Lynnwood Bridge Office Park, 4 Daventry St Lynnwood Manor 0081 Tshwane | South
Africa



